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From: DEO Amendment Correspondence
To: Douglas Hillman; Ingrid Allen; tlanahan@tcrpc.org; sheidt@tcrpc.org
Cc: Preston, Matt; Corvin, Kelly D.
Subject: FW: DEO Response Letter
Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 9:02:10 AM
Attachments: TWN. HIGHLAND BCH. 22-01ESR (P.pdf

Please see attached correspondence from the Department of Economic Opportunity regarding the above
comprehensive plan amendment.  In addition to this electronic message, a paper copy of the letter is being mailed to
the addressee.  Paper copies of the attached correspondence are available upon request.  Please contact the
Department planner identified in the attached letter if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank You

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is
intended for the use of the individual named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is
notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a
violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and
that all correspondence to DEO via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses are public
records.
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
that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses are public
records.
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